
From: Bruce Basisty
To: Bruce Weberg
Subject: Brandt Tractor Residual value lease quote Wirtgen WR240i Soil Stabilizer
Date: January 20, 2025 10:13:24 AM

You don't often get email from bbasisty@brandt.ca. Learn why this is important

Good Morning Bruce,

Here is the best lease quote that we came up with from our various lenders. It is through Deutsche Bank Leasing and has a decent residual at the end
of the lease term.

Machine price reflects all the additional charges and options with the exception of the one pump/one spray bar system as we discussed.

Deutsche:

Machine YOM Purchase
Price

Term in
months

monthly
payment

Usage hours Excess usage
fee

RV$ RV% Interest rate

WR240i 2025 $1,200,372.00 60 $18,691.38 600 HPY $338.00/h $355,215.00 30% 6.99%

Thank You!! 
 
Bruce Basisty
Territory Manager - Road Technology
 
Brandt Tractor 
101 Burnt Park Drive 
Red Deer AB T4P 0J7 
bbasisty@brandt.ca 

Branch: 403-343-7557 
Fax: 403-343-7549 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email has originated from outside of the Foothills County organization. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognize the senders
Name and Email address.
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